
Wednesday 21 September 2016

Licensing Committee
Will meet on

Thursday 29 September 2016
at

1.30 pm
in

Council Chamber, Allerdale House
Membership:

Councillor Angela Kendall (Chairman)

Councillor Tony Annison Councillor Len Davies
Councillor Hilary Harrington Councillor Frank Johnston
Councillor Billy Miskelly Councillor Jacqueline Mounsey
Councillor Ron Munby Councillor Bill Pegram
Councillor Christine Smith Councillor Stephen Stoddart
Councillor David Wilson Councillor Martin Wood
Councillor Janice Wood

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions 
or queries contact Dean Devine on 01900 702556.

Agenda
1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 40)

To sign as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held 
on 18 February 2016 and to agree the minutes of the Licensing Panel meetings 
held on 17 February 2016, 26 February 2016, 29 February 2016, 22 March 
2016, 5 May 2016, 11 May 2016, 29 June 2016 and 18 July 2016.

2. Apologies for Absence  

3. Declaration of Interests  
Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct.

to



4. Questions  
To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting.

5. Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency Taxi Assessment  (Pages 41 - 46)
To consider an interim position due to the phasing out of the DVSA test.

Licensing Committee Procedures  (Pages 47 - 50)

Chief Executive

Date of Next Meeting
Wednesday 19 October 2016 at 1.30 pm

Council Chamber, Allerdale House



At a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House on 
Thursday 18 February 2016 at 2.30 pm

Members

A H Kendall (Chairman)

T Annison
L Davies
H Harrington
J M Mounsey
B Pegram

C Smith
D Wilson
M G Wood
J Wood

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors A Davis-Johnston, T Lywood, 
R Munby and S Stoddart

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson, D Devine, C Fleming, J Morgan and R Phillips

344 Minutes 

The minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 14 October 2015 
were agreed as a correct record.

The minutes of the Licensing Panel meetings held on 16 January 2015, 4 
February 2015, 18 February 2015, 18 March 2015, 10 June 2015, 12 August 
2015, 1 September 2015, 16 September 2015 and 17 December 2015 were all 
agreed as a correct record.

345 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

346 Questions 

None received.

347 Review of Hackney Carriage Table of Fares 

The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report which sought 
the Committee to consider in light of current economic circumstances whether 
the table of fares charged by a hackney carriage should have been changed 
and to what level. In addition, the Committee were to consider whether the table 
of fares should have continued to be reviewed on an annual basis or only by 
request from a hackney carriage proprietor who provided sufficient 
information/evidence to support a review.

The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer explained the principal features of 
a hackney carriage and the regulatory function of the Council in relation to the 
vehicles and setting the table of fares. The table of fares was the fixed rates of 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



fares within the borough that a hackney carriage proprietor could charge for 
their services.

The Committee noted that the last variation of the table of fares by the Council 
was on 1 June 2010.

Members were provided with the existing table of fares and a history of changes 
to the table of fares dating back to 1999.

The Committee considered the response received from a hackney carriage 
proprietor, requesting that the table of fares be reviewed and proposing that the 
rates of fares be increased by 10%.

Members compared the Council with the 365 authorities included in the National 
Fares Table dated February 2016 and tables of fares from all councils in the 
county.

The Committee noted extracts from the AA Fuel Price Reports of January 2015 
and 2016 pertaining to the price of unleaded petrol and diesel fuel. 

The report provided to the Committee contained fuel price comparisons 
between filling stations in the post codes of CA7, CA12, CA13 and CA14 as of 
14 January 2015 and 8 February 2016.

Members noted that if the main domestic measure of inflation, the Retail Price 
Index (RPI), was applied at 10% as per the suggestion of the taxi proprietor in 
the responses received, the rate for the first mile would have increased from 
£2.90 to £3.19 and that if the rate of inflation which had increased from 2011 by 
8.97% was applied, the rate for the first mile would increase from £2.90 to 
£3.16. 

The Committee considered the changes to the national minimum and living 
wages that were to take effect from April 2016. Councillor B Pegram asked 
whether this would affect hackney carriage drivers. The Deputy Monitoring 
Officer replied that it depended on the company that employed them.

In summary, the Committee considered the following:

 The representation made from the trade
 The current vehicle and drivers licence fees
 Comparisons of tables of fares nationally and locally
 Extracts from fuel price reports
 Fuel price comparisons within postcodes within the borough
 Retail Price Index figures
 Changes to the national minimum and living wages

The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that:

 The table of fares be retained as existing, based on the information that 
the price of fuel had reduced, the vehicle test fees remained unchanged 
and licence fees remaining static. The inflation rate for the previous year 
was 1.2% and equated to an increase of 3p on the first mile or part 

Page 2



thereof on the table of fares. There were 147 licensed hackney carriage 
vehicles in Allerdale and in view of one comment being received there 
appeared to be a lack of appetite from the taxi trade for an increase in 
fares.

 The table of fares continue to be reviewed on an annual basis, 
encouraging regular and open reviews with the taxi trade and ensuring 
that the table of fares was set at a realistic level for their business.

Councillor D Wilson moved that Council be requested to agree that the table of 
fares be retained as existing and that it continue to be reviewed on an annual 
basis, as per officer recommendations. Councillor M Wood seconded.

A vote was taken: 10 for, 0 against.

The motion was carried.

Recommended

That Council be requested to agree that the Table of Fares:

a) be retained as existing
b) continue to be reviewed on an annual basis

The meeting closed at 2.50 pm

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House on 
Wednesday 17 February 2016 at 2.00 pm

Members

A H Kendall (Chairman)

J M Mounsey
B Pegram

S Stoddart
D Wilson

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson, D Devine, J Morgan and R Phillips

340 Election of Chair 

Councillor A Kendall was elected Chair for the ensuing meeting.

341 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

342 Questions 

None received.

343 Grant of a Private Hire Driver Licence 

The Licencing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a Private Hire Driver Licence was a fit and proper person to hold such a 
licence.

Members were asked to take the Council’s Licensing Policy into consideration 
when making their deliberations. 

The applicant and his acquaintance were invited into the meeting. The 
Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with a background of the 
applicant and the application itself. Members were also provided with key points 
for consideration, the options available to the Panel and the officer’s 
recommendation. The applicant was asked to make representations on his 
application.

Members asked the applicant for information on his convictions which were 
given in 1978 and 1986, to which he explained the circumstances regarding the 
convictions.

The applicant, his acquaintance and the Licensing and Compliance officers 
were asked to leave the room for the Panel to consider the application.

Page 5



The Panel discussed the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer and the applicant, seeking advice from the Council’s Solicitor while 
making its deliberations.

The Panel noted that the Licensing and Compliance Officer had spoken to the 
Cumbria County Council Transport Services Team who confirmed that they had 
at least eight years of working history with the applicant which entailed a 
stringent vetting process every 3 years and there was nothing recorded on his 
record.

The Panel paid attention to the fact that no information was recorded when 
Enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate checks had been made on 
the following:

a) Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002

b) DBS Children’s Barred List information
c) DBS Adults’ Barred List information
d) Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 

discretion

Councillor A Kendall moved that the application for a Private Hire Driver Licence 
be granted for one year due to no similar offences for 30 years and an 
unblemished employment record for 14 years. Councillor D Wilson seconded.

A vote was taken, 5 in favour of granting the application for a Private Hire Driver 
Licence for one year.

The motion in favour of granting the application for a Private Hire Driver Licence 
for one year was carried.

The applicant, his acquaintance and the Licencing and Compliance officers 
were brought back into the room.

Decision

The Panel granted the application for a Private Hire Driver Licence for one year 
due to no similar offences for 30 years and an unblemished employment record 
for 14 years. This complied with the Council’s current policy stating that 
applicants with convictions for dishonesty should be free from a dishonesty 
conviction for a period of three to five years before entertaining an application 
and that an applicant with sexual offences would normally be refused until a 
substantial period of such offences had elapsed.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

 The Council’s Statement of Policy set out in guideline 1 (b) that an 
application would be referred to the Licensing Panel where any 
conviction or caution is disclosed.

Page 6



 The applicant had no similar offences to his convictions in 1978 and 
1986 in 30 years and had an unblemished record for 14 years.

 No information was recorded when Enhanced Disclosure and Barring 
Service Certificate checks had been made on the following:

a) Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002

b) DBS Children’s Barred List information
c) DBS Adults’ Barred List information
d) Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 

discretion

 Cumbria County Council Transport Services Team had confirmed that 
they had at least eight years of working history with the applicant which 
entailed a stringent vetting process every 3 years and there was nothing 
recorded on his record.

 The Council’s Statement of Policy.

Resolved

The application for a Private Hire Driver Licence be granted for one year due to 
no similar offences for 30 years and an unblemished employment record for 14 
years. This complied with the Council’s current policy stating that applicants 
with convictions for dishonesty should be free from a dishonesty conviction for a 
period of three to five years before entertaining an application and that an 
applicant with sexual offences would normally be refused until a substantial 
period of such offences had elapsed.

The meeting closed at 2.15 pm

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House on 
Friday 26 February 2016 at 9.00 am

Members

D Wilson (Chairman)

T Annison
L Davies

J M Mounsey
R Munby

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson, D Devine, C Fleming, J Morgan and R Phillips

344 Election of Chair 

Councillor D Wilson was elected Chair for the ensuing meeting.

345 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

346 Questions 

None received.

347 Application for Summary Review of a Premises Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider an application for a summary review of a Premises Licence. 
The application was made under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 which 
allowed:

 The police to trigger a fast track process to review a premises licence 
where the police consider that the premises are associated with serious 
crime or serious disorder (or both); and

 The licencing authority to respond by taking interim steps quickly, where 
appropriate, pending a full review.

Present as representatives from Workington, Cumbria Constabulary were 
Problem Solver Sergeant Joe Stamper and Problem Solver Constable Lorraine 
Murphy.

The premises licence holder was invited into the meeting.

The Licensing Panel was provided with a background of the premises licence.

The representatives from Cumbria Constabulary explained the reasons for the 
submission of the application for a summary review of the premises licence, 
with details of alleged offences said to have taken part at the premises. 

Page 9



Members were also provided with a background of the premises licence holder, 
including previous convictions and cautions received.

The premises licence holder was asked to make representation on the 
application. The Panel asked the premises licence holder, who was also the 
designated premises supervisor, if he was aware of his legal responsibilities in 
those capacities to which he confirmed that he was aware.

The Cumbria Constabulary representatives, Licensing and Compliance officers 
and the premises licence holder were asked to leave the room for the Panel to 
consider the application.

The Panel considered all of the information provided by Cumbria Constabulary, 
the Licensing and Compliance Officer and the premises licence holder, seeking 
advice from the Council’s Solicitor while making its deliberations. Members paid 
attention to the options available to the Panel set out in the report.

Councillor J Mounsey moved that the premises licence be suspended with 
immediate effect in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder; and

(b) Public safety

Councillor R Munby seconded.

A vote was taken, 5 in favour of suspending the premises licence with 
immediate effect in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives, 0 against.

The motion in favour of suspending the premises licence with immediate effect 
in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives was carried.

The Cumbria Constabulary representatives, Licensing and Compliance officers 
and the premises licence holder were brought back into the room.

Decision

The Panel was satisfied that it was appropriate to suspend the premises licence 
with immediate effect in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder; and

(b) Public safety

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel reached its decision having regard to the following:

The Panel was satisfied that an interim review was necessary and appropriate 
in accordance with S53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 10



The Panel was satisfied that the alleged offences amounted to ‘serious crime’ 
as defined by S81 (2) and (3) (a) and (b) of the Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act 2000.

The Panel heard evidence from Cumbria Constabulary and representation from 
the premises licence holder.

The Panel was satisfied that the premises licence holder, who was also the 
designated premises supervisor, was aware of his legal responsibilities in those 
capacities.

The Panel was satisfied that it was appropriate to suspend the premises licence 
with immediate effect in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder; and

(b) Public safety.

The premises licence holder was advised of his right to make representations 
against the interim steps taken by the licensing authority.

Resolved

The premises licence be suspended with immediate effect in the interests of 
promoting the licensing objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder; and

(b) Public safety

The meeting closed at 10.00 am

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House on 
Monday 29 February 2016 at 2.00 pm

Members

A H Kendall (Chairman)

T Annison
J M Mounsey

B Pegram
D Wilson

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson, D Devine and R Phillips

372 Election of Chair 

Councillor A Kendall was elected Chair for the ensuing meeting.

373 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

374 Questions 

None received.

375 Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a hackney carriage driver’s licence was a fit and proper person to hold such a 
licence.

Members were asked to take the Councils Licensing Policy into consideration 
when making their deliberations.

The applicant and his prospective employer were invited into the meeting.

The Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with a background of 
the applicant and the application itself. The Panel was also provided with key 
points for consideration, the options available to the Panel and the officer’s 
recommendation.

At the time of writing the report, the applicant had not booked a Medical. The 
Licensing and Compliance Officer informed the Panel that an appointment had 
since been arranged for the following day.

It was noted in the report that the applicant had provided a Disclosure and 
Barring Service Enhanced Certificate. The process for an Enhanced Disclosure 
and Barring Service Certificate required checks be completed on Police 

Page 13



Records of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warnings which disclosed 
two convictions and on the following no information was recorded:

a) Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002;

b) DBS Children’s Barred List information;
c) DBS Adults’ Barred List information; and
d) Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 

discretion.

The Panel noted the convictions which were received on 12 October 1998 and 
16 August 1999.

The applicant was asked to make representation on his application.

The applicant’s prospective employer was asked to make representation on the 
application.

The applicant, his prospective employer and the Licensing and Compliance 
officers were asked to leave the room for the Panel to consider the application.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer and the applicant, seeking advice from the Council’s Solicitor while 
making its deliberations.

Following the Panel’s consideration of the application, the key points for 
considerations contained within and the options available to the Panel, 
Councillor A Kendall moved that the hackney carriage driver licence be granted 
for one year due to no further offences for 17 years. Councillor B Pegram 
seconded.

A vote was taken, 5 in favour of granting the application for a hackney carriage 
driver licence for one year.

The motion in favour of granting the hackney carriage driver licence for one 
year was carried.

The applicant, his prospective employer and the Licensing and Compliance 
officers were invited back into the meeting.

Decision

The Panel granted the hackney carriage driver licence for one year due to no 
further offences for 17 years. This complied with the Council’s current policy 
stating that applicants with convictions for violence and abusive behaviour 
should be free from a violence and abusive behaviour conviction for a period of 
at least five years before entertaining an application and that an applicant has 
an isolated conviction for drunkenness.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

Page 14



 The Council’s Statement of Policy set out in guideline 1 (b) that an 
application would be referred to the Licensing Panel where any 
conviction or caution was disclosed;

 The applicant had been free from convictions approaching 17 years;

 No information was recorded when Enhanced Disclosure and Barring 
Service Certificate checks had been made on the following:

a) Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002;

b) DBS Children’s Barred List information;
c) DBS Adults’ Barred List information; and
d) Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 

discretion.

And

 The Council’s Statement of Policy.

Resolved

The hackney carriage driver licence be granted for one year due to no further 
offences for 17 years. This complied with the Council’s current policy stating 
that applicants with convictions for violence and abusive behaviour should be 
free from a violence and abusive behaviour conviction for a period of at least 
five years before entertaining an application and that an applicant had an 
isolated conviction for drunkenness.

The meeting closed at 2.12 pm

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Lounge, The Oval Centre, Workington on 
Tuesday 22 March 2016 at 2.00 pm

Members

D Wilson (Chairman)

T Annison
L Davies

J M Mounsey

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors R Munby

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson, R Phillips and L Tomlinson

430 Election of Chair 

Councillor D Wilson was elected Chair for the ensuing meeting.

431 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

432 Questions 

None received.

433 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence 

The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the 
Licencing Panel to consider an application for a full review of a Premises 
License under the provisions of section 53c of the Licensing Act 2003 following 
28 days consultation.

The Licensing Panel considered an application for a summary review of the 
Premises License under the provisions of Section 53a of the Licensing Act 2003 
on 26 February 2016.

Present as representatives from Workington, Cumbria Constabulary were 
Jonathan Tomlinson, Trainee Solicitor and PC L Murphy. 

The premises licence holder was invited into the meeting.

The Licensing Panel was provided with a background of the summary review of 
the Premises License. 

The representatives from Cumbria Constabulary made representation on the 
application.

Page 17



The premises licence holder was asked to make representation on the 
application. 

The Cumbria Constabulary representatives, Licensing and Compliance officers 
and the premises licence holder were asked to leave the room for the Panel to 
consider the application.

The Panel considered all of the information provided by Cumbria Constabulary, 
the Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer and the premises licence holder, 
seeking advice from the Council’s Solicitor while making its deliberations. 
Members paid attention to the options available to the Panel set out in the 
report.

Councillor D Wilson moved that the premises licence be revoked in the interests 
of promoting the licensing objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder; and

(b) Public safety

Councillor L Davies seconded.

A vote was taken, 4 in favour of revoking the premises licence in the interests of 
promoting the licensing objectives, 0 against.

The motion in favour of revoking the premises licence in the interests of 
promoting the licensing objectives was carried.

The Cumbria Constabulary representatives, Licensing and Compliance officers 
and the premises licence holder were brought back into the room.

Decision

The Licensing Panel agreed that the Premises License be revoked in the 
interests of promoting the Licensing objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder; and

(b) Public safety

The interim step imposed at the Summary Review Hearing on 26 February 
2016 (suspension of licence with immediate effect) would remain effective until 
the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the disposal of the appeal.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel reached its decision having regard to the following:

The Panel was satisfied that a review was necessary and appropriate in 
accordance with section 53a of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 18



The Panel was satisfied that the alleged offences amounted to “serious crime” 
as defined by S81(2) and (3)(a)and (b) of the Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act 2000

The Panel heard evidence from Cumbria Constabulary and representations 
from the Premises Licence Holder;

The Panel was satisfied that the Premises Licence Holder and business 
associate were acting in breach of licence conditions;

The Panel was satisfied that the premises licence holder, who was also the 
designated premises supervisor, was aware of his legal responsibilities in those 
capacities.

The Panel was satisfied that it was appropriate to revoke the premises licence 
in the interests of promoting the licensing objectives:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder; and
(b) Public safety

The premises licence holder was informed of his right to appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of the Panel’s decision.

Resolved

The premises licence be revoked in the interests of promoting the licensing 
objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder; and

(b) Public safety

The meeting closed at 3.25 pm

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Meeting Room 7, Allerdale House on 
Thursday 5 May 2016 at 2.00 pm

Members

B Pegram (Chairman)

T Annison
H Harrington

C Smith
S Stoddart

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson and D Devine

Also Present

Anna Lyttle and Marie Whitehead (applicants)
Constable Leanne Pettit and Sergeant Gillian Atkinson (Cumbria Constabulary)

464 Election of Chairman 

Councillor B Pegram was elected Chairman for the ensuing meeting.

465 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

466 Questions 

None received.

467 Counter Notice following objection to a Temporary Event Notice 

The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the 
Licensing Panel to consider an objection notice under section 105(2)(a) of the 
Licensing Act 2003. The Council had received the objection notice from the 
Police following receipt of a Temporary Event Notice with respect to the 
Lakesman Triathlon.

Members were asked to take the Council’s Licensing Policy into consideration 
when making their deliberations.

The applicants, Anna Lyttle and Marie Whitehead of CN Group, and 
representatives of Cumbria Constabulary, Constable Leanne Pettit and 
Sergeant Gillian Atkinson, were invited into the meeting.

The Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with a 
background on the application and the objection notice. The Panel was 
provided with options available.

Members noted the following, attached as appendices to the report:

Page 21



 Objection notice dated 21 April 2016
 Alcohol Management Plan
 Event Site Plan
 Event Management Plan
 Further enquiries from Cumbria Constabulary
 Response to Cumbria Constabulary

The applicants were asked to make representations.

The Cumbria Constabulary representatives were asked to make 
representations. The Police were concerned that there was a lack of information 
in the event plans.

The applicants, Cumbria Constabulary representatives and the Senior Licensing 
and Compliance Officer left the meeting while the Panel considered the 
objection notice.

Members considered the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer, taking into account the representations made by the applicants and 
Cumbria Constabulary representatives, and seeking advice from the Council’s 
Solicitor.

Councillor H Harrington moved that the Temporary Event Notice be rejected. 
There was no seconder. The motion was lost.

Councillor T Annison moved that the Temporary Event Notice be allowed. 
Councillor S Stoddart seconded.

A vote was taken; 4 in favour of allowing the Temporary Event Notice and 1 
abstention.

The motion in favour of allowing the Temporary Event Notice was carried.

The applicants, Cumbria Constabulary representatives and the Senior Licensing 
and Compliance Officer were invited back into the meeting.

Members highlighted Cumbria Constabulary’s concerns and asked for better 
communication between the two parties in future.

Decision

The Temporary Event Notice be allowed.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

 The Licensing Act 2003

 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 22



 Regulations issued under the Licensing Act 2003

 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

 Representations made by the applicants

 Representations made by Cumbria Constabulary

Resolved

That the Temporary Event Notice be allowed.

The meeting closed at 3.25 pm

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Lonsdale Room, Allerdale House on 
Wednesday 11 May 2016 at 2.00 pm

Members

D Wilson (Chairman)

L Davies S Stoddart

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M G Wood and J Wood

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson, D Devine, J Morgan and R Phillips

473 Election of Chairman 

Councillor D Wilson was elected Chairman for the ensuing meeting.

474 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

475 Questions 

None received.

476 To consider the grant of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a hackney carriage driver licence was a fit and proper person to hold such a 
licence.

Members were asked to take the Council’s Licensing Policy into consideration 
when making their deliberations.

The applicant was invited into the meeting.

The Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with a background of 
the applicant and the application itself. The Panel was also provided with key 
points for consideration, options available to the Panel and the officer’s 
recommendation.

It was noted in the report that the applicant’s prospective employer had 
provided the Council with a Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate which 
contained information on two convictions the applicant had received on 9 
November 2007 and 21 February 2008.

Checks had been done on the following and no information was recorded:

Page 25



a) Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002;

b) DBS Children’s Barred List information;
c) DBS Adults’ Barred List information; and
d) Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 

discretion.

The applicant was asked to make representation on his application.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance officers left the meeting while 
the Panel considered the application.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer and the applicant and noted the key points for consideration in the report 
and the options available to the Panel. The Panel sought advice from the 
Council’s Solicitor while making its deliberations.

Councillor D Wilson moved that the hackney carriage driver licence be granted 
for one year due to no similar offences for 8 years. Councillor L Davies 
seconded.

A vote was taken; 3 in favour of granting the application for a hackney carriage 
driver licence for one year and 0 against.

The motion in favour of granting the hackney carriage driver licence for one 
year was carried.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance officers returned to the 
meeting.

Decision

The Panel granted the hackney carriage driver licence for one year due to no 
similar offences for 8 years. This complied with the Council’s current policy 
stating that applicants must normally be free of convictions relating to 
violent/abusive behaviour for at least 5 years and free of convictions for 
dishonesty for a period of 3-5 years before entertaining an application.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

 The applicant had been free from convictions approaching 8 years;

 No information was recorded when Enhanced Disclosure and Barring 
Service Certificate checks had been made on the following:

a) Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 
2002;

b) DBS Children’s Barred List information;
c) DBS Adults’ Barred List information; and

Page 26



d) Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) 
discretion.

And

 The Council’s Statement of Policy.

Resolved

The hackney carriage driver licence be granted for one year due to no similar 
offences for 8 years.

477 To consider the grant of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 

Item withdrawn.

The meeting closed at 2.20 pm

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Lonsdale Room, Allerdale House on 
Wednesday 29 June 2016 at 2.00 pm

Members

D Wilson (Chairman)

L Davies
J M Mounsey

M G Wood
J Wood

Staff Present

B Carlin, G Collinson, D Devine, R Phillips and M Tomlinson

61 Election of Chairman 

Councillor D Wilson was elected Chairman for the ensuing meeting.

62 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

63 Questions 

None received.

64 Application for Street Trading Consent - CS10 

The Service Support Officer submitted a report for the Licensing Panel to 
consider an application for street trading consent in accordance with Section 3 
of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Members were asked to take the Council’s Revised Policy for Granting Street 
Trading Consent Applications into account when making their deliberations.

The application was for the sale of ice cream at Criffel Street, opposite the 
junction with Esk Street, Silloth on 29 August 2016.

The applicant’s representative was invited into the meeting.

The Panel was informed that consultation had been carried out in accordance 
with the Council’s policy. The main grounds of the comments received were that 
there were enough shops that sold ice cream in Silloth to meet any likely 
demand, namely the Ice Cream Factory shop/café located at 11 Criffel Street, 
and that allowing the application would be contrary to section 3 (d) of the 
Revised Policy for Granting Street Trading Consent Applications – where 
granting of a consent for the sale of goods or services would conflict with those 
provided by nearby shops.

The applicant’s representative was asked to make representation on the 
application.

Page 29



The applicant’s representative and the Service Support Officer left the meeting 
while the Panel considered the application.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Service Support Officer 
and the applicant’s representative.

Members paid attention to the comments received from the consultation and to 
section 3(d) of the Revised Policy for Granting Street Trading Consent 
Applications which set out:

3. Where the imposition of conditions is not adequate to control potential 
problems, applications will be refused. Refusal or withdrawal of street 
trading consents will be normal in the following circumstances:-

(d) where granting of a consent for the sale of goods or services 
would conflict with those provided by nearby shops

Councillor L Davies moved that the application be refused. Councillor J 
Mounsey seconded.

Councillor M Wood moved that the application be granted. Councillor J Wood 
seconded.

A vote was taken; 2 in favour of granting the application and 3 against.

The motion in favour of granting the application was lost.

A vote was taken; 3 in favour of refusing the application and 2 against.

The motion in favour of refusing the application was carried.

The applicant’s representative and the Service Support Officer returned to the 
meeting.

The applicant’s representative was informed of the Panel’s decision and of the 
right to appeal.

Members requested that the Service Support Officer provide the applicant with 
a list of streets that did not require street trading consent.

Members commented that on busy days the Council should have an 
enforcement officer on duty in such areas.

Decision

The Panel refused the application for street trading consent on the grounds that 
the application was contrary to section 3(d) of the Council’s Revised Policy for 
Granting Street Trading Consent which set out:

Page 30



3. Where the imposition of conditions is not adequate to control potential 
problems, applications will be refused. Refusal or withdrawal of street 
trading consents will be normal in the following circumstances:-

(d) where granting of a consent for the sale of goods or services 
would conflict with those provided by nearby shops

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the Revised Policy for Granting 
Street Trading Consent.

Resolved

The application for street trading consent be refused.

65 Application for Street Trading Consent - CS24 

The Service Support Officer submitted a report for the Licensing Panel to 
consider an application for street trading consent in accordance with Section 3 
of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Members were asked to take the Council’s Revised Policy for Granting Street 
Trading Consent Applications into account when making their deliberations.

The application was for the sale of ice cream at Criffel Street, opposite the 
junction with Caldew Street, Silloth on 29 August 2016.

The Panel was informed that consultation had been carried out in accordance 
with the Council’s policy. The main grounds of the comments received were that 
there were enough shops that sold ice cream in Silloth to meet any likely 
demand, namely the Ice Cream Factory shop/café located at 11 Criffel Street, 
and that allowing the application would be contrary to section 3 (d) of the 
Revised Policy for Granting Street Trading Consent Applications – where 
granting of a consent for the sale of goods or services would conflict with those 
provided by nearby shops.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Service Support Officer.

Members paid attention to the comments received from the consultation and to 
section 3(d) of the Revised Policy for Granting Street Trading Consent 
Applications which set out:

3. Where the imposition of conditions is not adequate to control potential 
problems, applications will be refused. Refusal or withdrawal of street 
trading consents will be normal in the following circumstances:-

(d) where granting of a consent for the sale of goods or services 
would conflict with those provided by nearby shops

Councillor L Davies moved that the application be refused. Councillor J 
Mounsey seconded.

Page 31



Councillor M Wood moved that the application be granted. Councillor J Wood 
seconded.

A vote was taken; 2 in favour of granting the application and 3 against.

The motion in favour of granting the application was lost.

A vote was taken; 3 in favour of refusing the application and 2 against.

The motion in favour of refusing the application was carried.

Members requested that the Service Support Officer provide the applicant with 
a list of streets that did not require street trading consent.

Members commented that on busy days the Council should have an 
enforcement officer on duty in such areas.

Decision

The Panel refused the application for street trading consent on the grounds that 
the application was contrary to section 3(d) of the Council’s Revised Policy for 
Granting Street Trading Consent which set out:

3. Where the imposition of conditions is not adequate to control potential 
problems, applications will be refused. Refusal or withdrawal of street 
trading consents will be normal in the following circumstances:-

(d) where granting of a consent for the sale of goods or services 
would conflict with those provided by nearby shops

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the Revised Policy for Granting 
Street Trading Consent.

Resolved

The application for street trading consent be refused.

66 Grant of Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence was a fit and proper person to hold such 
a licence.

Members were asked to take the Council’s Licensing Policy into consideration 
when making their deliberations.

The applicant and his prospective employer were invited into the meeting.

Page 32



The Licensing and Compliance Officer provided the Panel with a background of 
the applicant and the application. The report set out key points for 
consideration, options available to the Panel and the officer’s recommendation.

The applicant had provided the following in support of his application:

 Doctor’s Medical (MED2) dated 14 April 2016
 Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate dated 1 April 2016
 DVLA plastic driving licence card to review driving licence details on 

Gov.uk website on 14 April 2016
 Driver Certificate of Professional Competence (exempts the requirement 

of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Test Assessment Pass Certificate) 
issued 9 June 2012

The applicant’s driving licence contained 11 penalty points. The Senior 
Licensing and Compliance Officer spoke with Wirral Magistrates’ Court on 28 
June 2016 with regard to a hearing the applicant had attended on 22 June 
2016. The court confirmed that the applicant had received a further 3 points on 
his DVLA licence, bringing the number of penalty points on the applicant’s 
driving licence to 14. The court had not banned the applicant from driving due to 
mitigating factors.

The Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate revealed a conviction the 
applicant had received dated 14 July 1981.

The Council’s Statement of Policy required persons who had 8 or more current 
penalty points on their DVLA driving licence and/or who had received a criminal 
conviction to have their application for a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence 
considered by the Licensing Panel.

The applicant was asked to make representation on his application.

The applicant’s prospective employer was asked to make representation on the 
application.

The applicant, his prospective employer and the Licensing and Compliance 
officers left the meeting while the Panel considered the application.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
officers, the applicant and his prospective employer.

The Panel considered the key points for consideration set out in the report. 

Members sought advice from the Council’s Solicitor while making their 
deliberations.

With regard to the applicant’s criminal conviction, the Panel noted that he had 
been free from convictions approaching 35 years.

It was noted that the applicant currently had a total of 14 penalty points on his 
DVLA driving licence, received from 4 offences.

Page 33



Councillor J Wood moved that the application for the grant of a Hackney 
Carriage Driver Licence be refused. Councillor M Wood seconded.

A vote was taken; 5 in favour of refusal and 0 against.

The motion in favour of refusing the application for the grant of a Hackney 
Carriage Driver Licence was carried.

The applicant, his prospective employer and the Licensing and Compliance 
officers returned to the meeting.

The applicant was informed of the Panel’s decision and of his right to appeal.

Decision

The Panel refused the application for the grant of a Hackney Carriage Driver 
Licence on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper person to 
hold such a licence, in line with the Council’s Statement of Policy 2(a)(i) and (ii) 
regarding traffic offences.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

 The Council’s Statement of Policy

 The applicant currently had 14 penalty points on his DVLA driving 
licence, received from 4 offences

Resolved

The application for the grant of a Hackney Carriage Driver Licence be refused.

The meeting closed at 3.10 pm

Page 34



At a meeting of the Licensing Panel held in Council Chamber, Allerdale House on 
Monday 18 July 2016 at 10.30 am

Members

R Munby (Chairman)

H Harrington
B Miskelly

C Smith

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor S Stoddart

Staff Present

G Collinson, D Devine, D Fletcher, J Morgan, R Phillips and S Sewell

79 Election of Chairman 

Councillor R Munby was elected Chairman for the ensuing meeting.

80 Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

81 Questions 

None received.

82 Application for the grant of a Private Hire Drivers Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider whether a person who had made an application for the grant 
of a Private Hire Drivers Licence was a fit and proper person to hold such a 
licence.

The applicant and her employer were invited into the meeting.

The report provided a background on the application and set out key points for 
consideration and options available to the Panel.

The applicant had provided the following in support of her application:

 Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate
 Doctor’s Medical (MED2) dated 7 June 2016
 DVLA plastic driving licence card (to review details on Gov.uk website on 

7 July 2016)
 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Test Assessment Pass Certificate

The Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate contained information on a 
conviction the applicant received on 20 May 1994.

Page 35



Guideline 1 (b) of the Council’s Statement of Policy Concerning the Relevance 
of Criminal Convictions Relating to the Determination of Application or Renewal 
for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence stated that an application 
would be referred to the Licensing Panel where any conviction or caution was 
disclosed, as laid down in the relevant conviction guidance.

The Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that the Private Hire 
Drivers Licence be granted for one year due to the applicant being free from 
criminal convictions for 22 years.

An error in the report was noted in which it stated that the applicant had 
provided the Disclosure and Barring Service Certificate on 20 June 2016 which 
was incorrect.

Members were invited to ask questions of the officer.

The applicant was asked to make representation on the application.

The applicant’s employer made representation on the application.

Members were invited to ask questions of the applicant and her employer.

The applicant, her employer and the Licensing and Compliance officers left the 
meeting while the Panel considered the application.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer, the applicant and her employer.

The Panel considered the key points for consideration set out in the report. 

Councillor H Harrington moved that the application for the grant of a Private 
Hire Drivers Licence be approved. Councillor C Smith seconded.

A vote was taken; 4 in favour of approval and 0 against.

The motion in favour of approving the application for the grant of a Private Hire 
Drivers Licence was carried.

The applicant, her employer and the Licensing and Compliance officers 
returned to the meeting.

The applicant was informed of the Panel’s decision.

Decision

The Panel approved the application for the grant of a Private Hire Drivers 
Licence on the grounds that it considered the applicant to be a fit and proper 
person to hold such a licence, having been free from criminal convictions for 22 
years.

Page 36



Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

 The Council’s Statement of Policy

 The applicant had been free from criminal convictions for 22 years

Resolved

The application for the grant of a Private Hire Drivers Licence be approved.

83 Application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider an application for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence as it fell 
outside of the Council’s vehicle age policy.

The applicant was invited into the meeting.

The report provided a background on the application, details of the vehicle, the 
reasons that the application was brought before the Panel and set out the 
options available to Members.

The Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that the Private Hire 
Vehicle Licence be granted due to the vehicle complying with Section 48 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, being of the standard 
required of a private hire vehicle.

Members were invited to ask questions of the officer.

The applicant was asked to make representation on the application.

The applicant explained the extenuating circumstances for the late application.

Members were invited to ask questions of the applicant.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance officers left the meeting while 
the Panel considered the application.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer and the applicant.

Councillor H Harrington moved that the application for the grant of a Private 
Hire Vehicle Licence be approved. Councillor B Miskelly seconded.

A vote was taken; 4 in favour of approval and 0 against.

The motion in favour of approving the application for the grant of a Private Hire 
Vehicle Licence was carried.

Page 37



The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance officers returned to the 
meeting.

The applicant was informed of the Panel’s decision.

Decision

The Panel approved the application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence on the grounds that it considered the vehicle was of the standard 
required of a private hire vehicle, thus complying with Section 48 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

 Section 48 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Resolved

The application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence be approved.

84 Application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence 

The Licensing and Compliance Officer submitted a report for the Licensing 
Panel to consider an application for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence as it fell 
outside of the Council’s vehicle age policy.

The applicant was invited into the meeting.

The report provided a background on the application, details of the vehicle, the 
reasons that the application was brought before the Panel and set out the 
options available to Members.

The Licensing and Compliance Officer recommended that the Private Hire 
Vehicle Licence be granted due to the vehicle complying with Section 48 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, being of the standard 
required of a private hire vehicle.

Members were invited to ask questions of the officer.

The applicant was asked to make representation on the application.

The applicant explained the extenuating circumstances for the late application.

Members were invited to ask questions of the applicant.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance officers left the meeting while 
the Panel considered the application.

The Panel discussed the information provided by the Licensing and Compliance 
Officer and the applicant.

Page 38



Councillor H Harrington moved that the application for the grant of a Private 
Hire Vehicle Licence be approved. Councillor C Smith seconded.

A vote was taken; 4 in favour of approval and 0 against.

The motion in favour of approving the application for the grant of a Private Hire 
Vehicle Licence was carried.

The applicant and the Licensing and Compliance officers returned to the 
meeting.

The applicant was informed of the Panel’s decision.

Decision

The Panel approved the application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence on the grounds that it considered the vehicle was of the standard 
required of a private hire vehicle, thus complying with Section 48 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.

Reasons for the Decision

The Panel made its decision having regard to the following:

 Section 48 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Resolved

The application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence be approved.

The meeting closed at 11.18 am

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Allerdale Borough Council

Licensing Committee – 29 September 2016

Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency Assessment

The Reason for the Decision To consider interim arrangements pending the 
selection of a new assessment for hackney and 
private hire applicants

Summary of options considered To remove the current condition of application 
requiring the passing of the DVSA taxi 
assessment for all new applicants for hackney 
carriage and private drivers licences and replace 
with one of the following:

a)All applicants for the grant of a new hackney 
carriage or private hire drivers licence must pass 
the DVSA taxi assessment. If this is not available 
the applicant must pass the required assessment 
to be selected in due course by Allerdale Borough 
Council within 6 months of the implementation 
date of the new assessment. Any licensed drivers 
appearing before the Licensing Panel with 
repeated traffic offences may be required to pass 
the relevant assessment selected;or

b)Take no further action until a new assessment 
is selected

Recommendation It is recommended that the requirement to pass a 
DVSA taxi assessment is removed from the 
application process and replaced with the 
following condition:

All applicants for the grant of a new hackney 
carriage or private hire drivers licence must pass 
the DVSA taxi assessment. If this is not available 
they must pass the required assessment to be 
selected in due course by Allerdale Borough 
Council within six months of the implementation 
date of the new assessment. Any licensed drivers 
appearing before the Licensing Panel with 
repeated traffic offences may be required to pass 
the relevant assessment selected.

Financial /  Resource Implications a)Not issuing licences to new applicants would 
have the expenses of legal proceedings; and 
b)Depending on the assessment selected there 

Page 41

Agenda Item 5



may be increased financial implications for 
applicants

Legal / Governance Implications a) Not to have a modified condition in place would 
prevent licences being issued to new applicants 
due to non compliance of this condition of 
application; and
b) To ensure that criteria is in place to assess that  
applicants for licences are fit and proper to hold a 
licence and that licensed drivers remain so 

Community Safety Implications To continue to assess the fitness, capability, 
safety and knowledge of applicants and licence 
holders. 

Health and Safety and Risk 
Management Implications

Not to have provision for an assessment in place 
may have consequences if the applicant is not a 
fit and proper person 

Equality Duty considered / Impact 
Assessment completed

No

Wards Affected All

The contribution this decision would 
make to the Council’s priorities

Is this a Key Decision No

Portfolio Holder Councillor K Hansen

Lead Officer Gillian Collinson
Senior Licensing and Compliance Officer
0303 123 1702
gillian.collinson@allerdale.gov.uk 

Report Implications

Community Safety Y Employment (external to the Council) Y

Financial Y/N Employment (internal) N

Legal Y Partnership N

Social Inclusion N Asset Management N

Equality Duty N Health and Safety N

Appendices

Appendix A – Letter from DVSA dated 31 August 2016

Page 42

mailto:gillian.collinson@allerdale.gov.uk


1.0 Introduction

1.1 The Licensing Committee introduced a requirement that before being granted 
a hackney carriage or private hire drivers licence all applicants must pass the 
Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) (formerly known as the Driving 
Standards Agency) taxi assessment. It came into effect on 1 June 2002. This 
was introduced as a measure to assess the capability of applicants and as 
part of the criteria to ensure a person is a fit and proper person to hold a 
licence.

1.2 When implemented, this was applicable to all new drivers and as a 
disciplinary measure for any driver who appeared before the Licensing Panel 
with repeated driving offences. Existing drivers were allowed “acquired rights” 
and were not required to take the assessment. 

1.3 Since the introduction of it certain exemptions from undertaking the 
assessment have been granted by the Licensing Committee including 
applicants who hold a Driver Qualification Card evidencing that they hold a 
Driver Certificate of Professional Competence.  

2.0 Content 

2.1 On 2 September 2016 notification was received from the DVSA informing us 
that they had made a decision to withdraw the provision of taxi assessments 
with effect from 31 December 2016 (appendix A). In practical terms the test 
centres have already stopped taking bookings. This has created a significant 
impact on the way the application process works. It means that new 
applicants cannot comply with the application requirements as they currently 
stand.

2.2 This decision has affected a great many Local Authorities who utilised the 
assessment as a condition of application and research is being carried out to 
find alternative tests/assessments to take its place. The Local Government 
Association (LGA) have requested the names of all local authorities affected. 
To date over 70 local authorities have registered that they are affected by the 
decision. Most have a similar policy to Allerdale in that all new applicants must 
take the test as a condition of application. The LGA have had a preliminary 
chat with the DVSA and Department for Transport (DfT). They will be writing 
to the DVSA on Local Authorities behalf to express concerns about the 
decision and seek an alternative solution. Louise Haigh MP has also agreed 
to raise this matter in the Houses of Parliament during DfT questions on 
Thursday 22 September. Updates will be provided at today’s meeting. 
Researching and selecting a new assessment will take sometime as normal 
procedure would be for the Licensing Committee to examine relevant 
assessments and select an appropriate one.

2.3 Despite action that is being taken by the LGA it is necessary to consider an 
interim measure for between now and when a new assessment is selected

Page 43



for new applicants and for any who may appear before the Licensing Panel 
with repeated driving offences for which the assessment may have been used 
as a disciplinary measure. 

3.0 Recommendation

3.1 It is recommended that the requirement to pass a DVSA taxi assessment is 
removed from the application process and replaced with the following 
condition:

All applicants for the grant of a new hackney carriage or private hire drivers 
licence must pass the DVSA taxi assessment. If this is not available they must 
pass the required assessment to be selected in due course by Allerdale 
Borough Council within six months of the implementation date of the new 
assessment. Any licensed drivers appearing before the Licensing Panel with 
repeated traffic offences may be required to pass the relevant assessment 
selected.

Gillian Collinson
Senior Licensing & Compliance Officer

Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Allerdale Borough Council

Procedure at Licensing Meetings

Once the Chair has moved the exemption paragraph the press and public will 
leave the room  

Procedure

Step 1

The Chair will ask those present to introduce themselves and explain the 
procedure to be followed.

Step 2

The Chair will ask the author of the report (or their substitute) to outline the 
proposal and the background to the case.  Their role will be to provide factual 
information to the committee.

The Chair invites members of the committee to ask the presenting officer any 
questions they may have about the application. 

Step 3

The Chair invites Councillor(s) attending under Procedural Rule 4.31.2 to 
come forward and present objection(s).

 Each Councillor is permitted 10 minutes
 The Chair asks if Members of the Committee have any questions to 

ask the Councillor(s)
 The Councillor(s) return to the public area.

Step 4

The Chair invites applicant or the applicant’s representative to make 
representations.  The applicant/applicants representative is permitted 10 
minutes

 The Chair asks if any member of the committee/officers present have 
any questions to ask the applicant/applicants representative

Step 5

The Chair invites any party making representations (including any other 
persons who have been given permission to participate) (if any) to present 
their comment(s).

 The Chair asked if any member of the committee have any questions 
to ask any party making representations 

Page 47

Agenda Annex



Step 6

The Chair offers the applicant/applicants representative the final opportunity 
to address the Committee.  The applicant/applicants representative is 
permitted 10 minutes.

Step 7

The Chair will ask the parties to withdraw so that the committee can consider 
its determination.  In considering its determination, the Committee may seek 
advice from its Legal Adviser.

Step 8

The parties will be re-called and informed of the Committees decision.

 Applicant to be advised that the decision will be confirmed in writing 
within 7 days.

 Applicant to be advised of any appeal procedure.

All parties will leave swiftly prior to the next case.

Page 48



Allerdale Borough Council

Procedure at Licensing Meetings 

Policy Formulation

Procedure

Step 1

The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed.

Step 2

The Chair will ask the presenting officer (or their substitute) to outline the 
proposal and the background to the case.  Their role will be to provide factual 
information to the committee.

The Chair invites members of the committee to ask the presenting officer any 
questions they may have about the policy. 

Step 3

The Chair invites Councillor(s) attending under Procedural Rule 4.31.2 to 
come forward and make representations

 Each Councillor is permitted 10 minutes
 The Chair asks if Members of the Committee have any questions to 

ask the Councillor(s)
 The Councillor(s) return to the public area.

Step 4

The Chair invites any party making representations (if any) to present their 
comment(s).

 The Chair to ask if any member of the committee has any questions to 
ask any party making representations. 

Step 5

The committee will consider the policy.  In considering the policy, the 
Committee may seek advice from its Legal Adviser.

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes , 17/02/2016 Licensing Panel
	Minutes , 26/02/2016 Licensing Panel
	Minutes , 29/02/2016 Licensing Panel
	Minutes , 22/03/2016 Licensing Panel
	Minutes , 05/05/2016 Licensing Panel
	Minutes , 11/05/2016 Licensing Panel
	Minutes , 29/06/2016 Licensing Panel
	Minutes , 18/07/2016 Licensing Panel

	5 Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency Taxi Assessment
	Appendix A

	 Licensing Committee Procedures
	Licensing  Comm Procedures Policy


